
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Planning Development Management 
Shropshire Council 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 
 
8th July 2021 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
PROPOSED EXTENSION TO EXISTING DWELLING – HIGH LEASOWE – ROMSLEY LANE – 
BRIDGNORTH – WV15 6HW 
Mr & Mrs J GATEHOUSE 
PORTAL REF. PP-10018591 
 
 
I refer to the above application submitted electronically earlier today under the above Portal reference. 
 
This minor extension clearly conforms to para. 145 of the NPPF in that it is proportionate to the size of the 
existing and original bungalow. 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Tony McGlue 
for and on behalf of 
AJM Planning Associates Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


